



IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

In re Application of: Detlef Wiese, et al.

Serial No.: 11/143,011

Filed: June 2, 2005

Art Unit: 2626

Confirmation No.: 8235

Examiner: Huyen X. Vo

Atty. Docket No.: 500593.20017

METHOD AND APPARATUS FOR ENCODING SIGNALS

Commissioner for Patents
P.O. Box 1450
Alexandria, VA 22313-1450

Dear Sir:

AMENDMENT AND RESPONSE

This Amendment and Response is responsive to the Office Action dated December 10, 2007 (herein referred to as "the Office Action" or "this Office Action").

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING
I hereby certify that this paper (along with any document referred to as being attached or enclosed) is being:
EXPRESS MAIL NO. EV 553 774 788 US
[X] deposited with the United States Postal Service on June 10, 2008, with sufficient postage as Express Mail in an envelope addressed to Commissioner for Patents, PO Box 1450, Alexandria, VA 22313.
Ruth Montalvo
Type Signature Name Here
(Facsimile section with [] box and signature line)

RPX Exhibit 1204
RPX v. DAE

CLAIMS

1-36. (canceled)

37. (currently amended) A method of encoding signals, in particular digitized audio signals, ~~with an encoding device for encoding the signal in an encoding format and a processing device for processing of the encoded signal, the method~~ comprising the steps of:

~~automatically selecting the encoding format dependent on the properties of the processing device; and~~

~~employing at least one of the following steps for determining the selected coding format:~~

~~ascertaining the properties of the processing device by a signal directed to the processing device; and calling out the properties of the processing device from a storage means.~~

providing an encoding device for encoding a signal in an encoding format;

providing a processing device for processing the encoded signal; and

providing a control device for determining the encoding format, wherein the encoding format corresponds to at least one property of the processing device, and wherein the control device determines the encoding format by carrying out at least the following steps:

transmitting a test signal to the processing device, wherein the test signal is transmitted by a test signal generator of the control device; and
detecting at least one property of the processing device.

38. (previously presented) The method as set forth in claim 37, wherein the processing device includes at least one of a transmitting device for transmission of the encoded signal and a storage device for storage of the encoded signal and a decoding device for decoding of the encoded signal.

39. (currently amended) The method as set forth in claim 37, wherein the processing device is a transmission device for transmission of the encoded signal, and ~~that~~ wherein the transmission device is used for simultaneously transmitting and receiving the encoded signal.

Serial No.: 11/112,478

40. (previously presented) The method as set forth in claim 37, wherein the processing device is a transmitting device for transmission of the encoded signal and wherein the transmission device has a decoding device for simultaneous decoding upon the reception of an encoded signal.

41. (cancelled) The method as set forth in claim 37, wherein, prior to determining the encoding format, the properties of the processing device are ascertained a test signal directed to the processing device.

42. (currently amended) The method as set forth in claim 37, wherein the encoding format corresponds to the processor power of the processing device ~~is referred to as the property thereof~~ so that the encoding format is determined in such a way that it is processed by the processing device in real time.

43. (currently amended) The method as set forth in claim 42, wherein the processing device is a transmission device for transmission of the encoded signal and wherein the encoding format corresponds to ~~is determined in dependence on~~ the power of the transmission device so that the transmission device can ~~effect~~ affect transmission in real time.

44. (currently amended) The method as set forth in claim 37, wherein the ~~properties at least one property~~ of the processing device ~~are~~ is called up out of a storage means prior to encoding.

45. (currently amended) The method as set forth in claim 37, wherein, prior to encoding of the signal, by a display/input device, the user of the encoding device is asked to do at least one of: preset the desired encoding format and preset the ~~properties at least one property~~ of the selected processing device, and encoding is ~~effected~~ affected in accordance with the presetting.

46. (previously presented) The method as set forth in claim 37, wherein the signal is digitized prior to the encoding operation.

47. (previously presented) The method as set forth in claim 37, wherein the signal is encoded in a bit rate-reduced encoding format.

Serial No.: 11/112,478

48. (previously presented) The method as set forth in claim 37, wherein the signal is a digitized audio signal and the signal is source-encoded having regard to psycho-acoustic phenomena.

49. (previously presented) The method as set forth in claim 37, wherein transmission and/or storage devices of varying capacity are available as processing devices and prior to transmission and/or storage of the signals, in the case of signals of higher quality, that is to say with a larger amount of data, a transmission device and/or storage device of larger capacity is selected and in the transmission and/or storage of signals of lower quality, that is to say with a smaller quantity of data, a transmission device and/or storage device of smaller capacity is selected.

50. (previously presented) The method as set forth in claim 37, wherein the signals to be sent are audio signals, wherein the audio signals are encoded in bit rate-reduced form by the encoding device, wherein a plurality of transmission channels and/or bit rates are available for transmission of the signal and wherein the transmission channel and/or the bit rate in the transmission are so selected that the signal can be transmitted in real time.

51. (previously presented) The method as set forth in claim 50, wherein a fixedly preset computing power is adopted for operation in real time.

52. (previously presented) The method as set forth in claim 37, wherein the processing device is a transmitting device for transmission of the encoded signal and wherein the transmission device has a decoding device for simultaneous decoding upon the reception of an encoded signal, and wherein a fixedly preset computing power is adopted for operation in real time and wherein with simultaneous transmission and reception in real time the encoding formats of the encoding and decoding devices are selected in accordance with the predetermined computing power.

53. (currently amended) The method as set forth in claim 52, wherein presetting in respect of the distribution of the computing power and thus the choice of the encoding format in regard to a preference for the encoding device or the decoding device or parity of the two is ~~effected~~ affected by an input device.

Serial No.: 11/112,478

54. (cancelled) In a method of encoding signals, in particular digitized audio signals, with an encoding device for encoding the signal in an encoding format and a processing device for processing of the encoded signal, said method including the step of determining the encoding format dependent on the properties of the encoding device.

55. (cancelled) The method as set forth in claim 37, wherein the encoding format is determined by a control device.

56. (currently amended) Apparatus for encoding signals comprising:
an encoding device for encoding a signal in an encoding format;
a processing device for processing the encoded signal; and
~~a control device which automatically presets the encoding format to be used for encoding dependent on the properties of said processing device for further processing of the signals;~~
~~said control device having a signal generator which emits a signal, by which the control device adjusts the properties of the connected processing device.~~
a control device for determining the encoding format, wherein the encoding format corresponds to at least one property of the processing device, and wherein the control device determines the encoding format by carrying out at least the following steps:
transmitting a test signal to the processing device, wherein the test signal is transmitted by a test signal generator of the control device; and
detecting at least one property of the processing device.

57. (currently amended) Apparatus as set forth in claim 56, wherein, ~~connected to the apparatus,~~ is a transmission device is connected to the control device, as a processing device for transmission of the signals to a receiver, wherein the encoding format ~~is adapted by the control device to~~ corresponds to the properties of the transmission device.

58. (currently amended) Apparatus as set forth in claim 57, wherein the encoding format is ~~adapted by the control device~~ corresponds to the bit rate of the transmission device.

Explore Litigation Insights

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of knowing you're on top of things.

Real-Time Litigation Alerts



Keep your litigation team up-to-date with **real-time alerts** and advanced team management tools built for the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research



With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm's cloud-native docket research platform finds what other services can't. Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips



Learn what happened the last time a particular judge, opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are always at your fingertips.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API (application programming interface) to developers that want to integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your attorneys and clients with live data direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal tasks like conflict checks, document management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Litigation and bankruptcy checks for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to automate legal marketing.